Randy White
Councilman, District 12
Office (904) 255-5212

E-Mail: Randywhite@coj.net

MEMORANDUM

OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL

April 4, 2024
1:30 p.m.

TO: The Honorable Nick Howland, At- Large Group 3

Chair of Finance

FROM: The Honorable Randy White, District 12
City Council Vice President

117 West Duval Street
City Hall, Suite 425
Jacksonville, FL 32202

SUBJECT: 20240402 Council Member Randy White Early Excusal Request from the Finance Committee Meeting

Please accept this Early Excusal Request for Tuesday, April 2, 2024 from the Finance Committee Meeting as | had

a conflict in my schedule.

Please contact Rebekah Hagan, ECA to Council Member Randy White, District 12 at (904) 255-5212 for additional

information or correspondence.

RW/rh

cc: Council Members/Staff

Margaret M. “Peggy” Sidman, City Council Director
Merriane Lahmeur, Chief, Legislative Services
Jeff Clements, Chief, Research Division

Yvonne Mitchell, Chief,
CITYC@COJ.NET
Electronic Notification,

Legislative Services Division

15t Floor City Hall

Public Notice System- City Council Web Page

Media Box
File Copy



